

## Hunter High School

### Community Council Meeting Minutes

Date: Monday, March 19, 2018

Place: Hunter High Media Center

Attendance: Administration-Craig Stauffer. Faculty--Holly Wamsley, Marta Cooney, Jo Thompson, and Roxanne Ohran. Parents-Marni Allred, Angela Burningham, Brenda Shamo, Karen Bates, Cheryl Redd, Cindy Davis, Jeff Grossaint, Laura Flores-Ortega, and Esther Olschewski. **Absent**— Parents-Robin Hancock and Faculty- Jeff Sillito (both excused)

Meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. by Council Chair, Cindy Davis

Report on the budget and current Trust lands Balance given by Jo Thompson in the absence of Treasurer, Jeff Sillito: \$65,714.76

Minutes from February meeting approved unanimously

#### New Business:

1. Craig Stauffer
  - We will need to be aware of when and how the money for AVID is encumbered next year
  - The contract has been approved for construction of the new wing, but it is still in the design phase
2. Marta Cooney
  - AP test registration is complete and while the numbers are higher, the amount of Land Trust monies requested is still less than what we have set aside

#### Proposals:

1. Curriculum & Educational Resources – Social Studies: Hamilton Field trip (Johnson and Social Studies teachers (\$2,510.00) approved unanimously
2. Curriculum & Educational Resources- AP Human Geography supplemental books for students (Ohran \$2,198.20) approved unanimously
3. Professional Development – Social Studies teachers summer curriculum development (Gatrell \$3,500) approved unanimously at a reduced rate of \$100/day/teacher (\$2,000)

Comment Time:

- Looking at the budgets, we seem to be getting really close to meeting our spending goal. Craig and Jeff will sit down and be sure of where we are and report on that at the next meeting.
- Discussion about use of Canvas and Gradebook and whether there are problems for parents and teachers using both of the formats.
- Online ACT testing went really well with approximately 95% participation. Some discussion ensued about the schedule for non-Juniors and what to do with them in the future.
- At the next meeting we will address a possible meeting date change for the May meeting, based on spending deadlines and last week of school activities.

Next Meeting – April 16, 2018 @ 5:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 5:58 p.m.